Leodene Volkwyn

From: Upliftments

Sent: Wednesday, 19 June 2024 11:13

To: Leodene Volkwyn

Cc: Barend Stander; James Reade-Jahn; Peter-John Jacobs
Subject: RE: Task Created - DIE MIANSAPTEEK (Ref: MANLUT)
Good Day

(@Leodene will you please proceed with the Upliftment

Regards

01 1¢
Stock Upliftment Request
REF# 9537816 kwv/
Created for: KWV
Location: DIE MANSAPTEEK
Address: DF MALAN ROAD, LUTZVILLE

Created By: Upliftments PRODUCT CODE | CASES | UNITS [ /  REASON

Created Date: 17 Jun 2024, 12:36 g =
=9 L ¢
Task Due Date: 73; 2565 |/ =¥ a~eg

Customer Code: MANLUT i |

’ _ /]
FC A Reyes

Task Summary Detail:

Upliftment request

Select the products that needs to be uplifted.

Pearly Bay Smooth Red Bag in Box 4x3 liter(3000 ml) Single

SKU Code ' 901340

Bar code 6002323024033

UOM BOT

Quantity required? Quantity: | L2292
Reason

Customer Complaint

e iguor Runner Gape Town (Py) LI




Comments

Customer Complaint

Store Signature

Name of Manager

Store Stamp

Driver Signature

Liquor Runner Cape Town (Pty
S a registere

S
'
o
[N




C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath

{021) 903 3880

Pieter®lrsa.co.za

ot L - Liguor Rumers

Liquor Runners Cape Town

C/o Range rd & Anfield rd
Blackheath
Kuilsrivier
Cape Town

(021) 903 8874

Hitp:/ /www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR1411175

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -

Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity

Reason for Credit: Leakage
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: UPLIFT

Doc. Date: 2024-06-19 Doc.Ref. 953781KWV

Stock Code Stock Description

700025881y Pearly Bay Smooth Red 1 X 3L

Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: 953781KWV (1 Product Type)

Authorized by:

[date]

GRV: 102128 Credit Type: Upliftment

Unit Packsize

EA 1x3L

Driver Name Dispatcher

Reason Code Reason

2024-06-26 12:32:29

Checker

Customer Name: MI LIQUORS DIE MANS APTEEK

Invoice Amt: R Q

Batch QTY

11



Customer Order Date:

_<_>2_.C.n
DIE E&Zm?m&mm%
DIE MANSAPTEEXK UMBZNSH

-

ESTABLISHED 1918

Warshay Investments 3« Ltd t/a KWV

Customer Order Number:
953781KWV

KWV Order Number:
119101278
Loading Status:

Ho DF MALAN wovb
PO Box 528, Suider Paarl, 7646
,H.caaﬁvvm Telephohe: 021 - 8073511
mmA\. z mo»u.pwu\oo mm e M\ a7
Y G NO: g : m_%ane Er FLO-TD Nmmou Gross Weight : 3.250kg
REMARKS: FOR ANY QUERIES CONTACT KWV QUERIES ON owmw mmm 598 OR queriessa@kwv.co.za
] mea ummnupwnvos nmmm |Pack List ‘Price |Disc 1 Digc -2 |Net Price [Total exc VAT
: A e . R ) B Per Pack R
Bot 4 x 3000 100.49 1.50 98.98

901340 |700025881

mmmHH% Bay Smooth Red Bag in Box 4x

14.85

BLACKHEATH

Payable after Discount :

u- 2
Duplicated Oxder “ID In ;onHmon Order - Capturing 08 - Overstocked LD - Late Delivery
ot Ox ; NS o IDP - Iricorrect bDelivery: - Picking DP - Damaged Product
Delivered by Received in mooa order Depot Signature Payment Terms: Bank Details: Cheque Acc
Name: Warshay Investments (Pty) Ltd
Liquor Runner Cape Town on behalf of Customer For Receipt £from Customer 15 days from stmnt 1.5% disc Bank:
CNR ANFIELD AND RANGE ROAD FNB
Name : Name : Currency: ZAR Acc: 6300 328 6845
» Signature: Signature: Branch: 250655
Date: Date: Settlement Discount : 1.71-
: 112.12




